



SYNTHITE LIMITED

ALYN WORKS, DENBIGH ROAD, MOLD,
FLINTSHIRE, UNITED KINGDOM CH7 1BT

A Member of the Tennant Group (Est. 1797)

Registered Office No: 164640

Telephone: 01352 752521

Fax: 01352 700182

Mr A Zachary
Natural Resources Wales
Chester Road
Buckley
Flintshire
CH7 3AJ



Greg Hickman, Health, Safety and Environment Officer
Tel: 01352 707623
Email: greg@synthite.co.uk

Your Ref: EPR/BU2349
Our ref: SPMP review September 2016
Date: 18th October 2016

Dear Mr Zachary,

Alyn Works has carried out a sampling exercise and review of the SPMP for the site. The results of the sampling were in line with previous results and indicate that the site is being well managed.

As the site has a common SPMP, the sampling and review encompasses both Synthite Ltd and TS Resins Ltd.

As part of the ongoing programme to improve the management of the site, a common site closure plan has been developed, encompassing the requirements of both permits (EPR/BU2349 and EPR/UP3831ES). The closure plan considers a number of scenarios for the various options for partial and full closure of the two companies.

Yours sincerely,

Greg Hickman

HSE Officer
Synthite Ltd

